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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
y 'y i - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- : TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315
Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/GMO17024495/Agb
oot AR
#05-01/086 Date: 27-12-2017
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code : SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SDH 8988H Veh. Inspected SLR 6336E
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704679/NSW Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  GRACETEO Assign Date 2711212017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model cC.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 22/12/2017 |In5pectinn Date 28122017

SK AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 # 03-01 SINGAPORE 415933

Survey held at

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Julie Johari; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: XIOMNG; md daud nadzim

Subject: CMTD1704679/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG SDH8988H & SLR6336E on 22.12.2017
Attachments: ARRANGE SURVEYOR FOR SLR 6336E.PDF: SLR 6336E GIA REPORT.PDF

Your Reference: SLR6336E
Our Claim Reference: CMTD1704679/NSW

Without
Prejudice

Hi Julie/ Xiong,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.
Please be informed that Shawn Ngo is the handler of this case.

We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey,

Aside to LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLR6336E.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ soveo

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook. com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended far the perscn(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

A Century of Trust




Fromi: Julie Johari [mailto:julie@skauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: XIONG; md daud nadzim

Subject: ARRANGE PRI FOR SLR 6336E (YOUR REF: SDH 8988H)

Dear SirMadam, 'WITHOUT PREJUDICE!

Kindly arrange surveyor to survey our client vehicle at (URGENT)
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#08-46 PremierimKaki Bukit

Singapore 415875

Contact Person: Xiong - 8121 0478

Your Insured: SDH 8988H

DOA : 22.12.2017
Place: MCE SLIP ROAD INTO CENTRAL BOULEVARD

Time: 17:45hrs

Best Regards,

E:.—. .......... —

Julie

SK Automobile Pte Lid (201500047H)
Tel: 6789 5155
Fax: 6783 5155

DID: 9623 4440



shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Teo, Grace'; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1704679/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG SDH8988H B SLR6336F on 22.12.2017
Dear Grace,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLR 6336E on 28/12/2017.
We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Wishes you a Happy New Year 2018

Rest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 4:03 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1704679/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG SDH8988H & SLR6336E on 22.12.2017

Dear Grace,

Thank you for the assignment.
"Wishes you a Happy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Teo, Grace |maiitg:grace.teg@sumgo.cc—m.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Julie Johari <julie@skauto.com.sg>; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assipnments@lkkauto.com

Cc: XIONG <xiongskauto @gmail.com>; md daud nadzim <mddaudn731@gmail.com>
Subject: CMTD1704679/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG SDHB988H & SLR6336E on 22.12.2017

Your Reference: SLR6336E
Our Claim Reference: CMTD1704679/NSW



122612047

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported;
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

Singapore NRIC

6112)

SLR&336E

Yes

26 Dec 2017

TOYOTA

LEXUS RX200T LUXURY AT S/R

Grey

2017

8ARWS579254
JTIBAMCAX02030383
175.0 kW (234 bhp)
$56,222.00

27 Jul 2017

27 Jul 2017 -.

0

$73,200.00

Yes
26 Jul 2027

$54,900.00

26 Jul 2027

hitps:itvrl lta.gov.sgitaivi/actionfenguireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput? FUNCTION _ID=FR304002TT

112



12426/2017 ) PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $38,000.00

Total Rebate Amount: $92,900.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2017

OK

% }EUL‘C'U
— G

167100

—

https..'hrrl.lm.gmr.5g."IIahrrln'actir:m.l'enqu'tr&HebateByPuhl:r;Bal’nraDarsgln put?FUMNCTION |D=FO304008TT

212
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SsGLARMART.COM

Mow from $204,999 + 55,000 Service Credits
+ 5-Year Servicing + Immediate Registration
RODK A TEET DRIVE >

Lewus FH0 Min Price ¥

Home w Kew Cars » Lesous BE20 Search Results
Tools & Tips

Car Buying

Sart by | Model {Ascending)

Car Selling

Lexus RX Turbo
Car Aftermarket

Car Ownership

On The Move

RX 200t 2.0 F Sport (A)

Lifestyle

Car Tyres

i)

CGOOD/YEAR

sgCarMart is the numiber one car site for buying Sngapore caes, Induding new cars, parallel Import Gars & sed cars. Wiew all nesw Cal
hawe new car dealers comprising paraliel importers, authonsed car dstrbutors, ant used car dealers, Find new c2r prcelists, new car launches, new car

adyice, Alsa join our car discussion and forum discussion for car reviews, MoLorng news & me

read estate propertses for sale

Al p

ces and other informabsan displayed on sglariart.co

rifarmast

Harme
Mew Car
Usied Car
Sell Car

» Motoring Directory
« Products Guide

= Articke

& Borum

s Tool & Tip

(£ 20042017 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

RX200t 2.0 Executive (A)

RXZ00t 2.0 Luxury (A)

is accurate, complete.or curnent. sgCarMart.com does nat &

SGCARMART Al
APP DOWNLOAD

s

P 8 A ED
0
v Depreciation ¥

Vehicde Type ¥ Category %

Lexus R¥200 Search Results (1 vehices)

Barnisy Motors

$251,800 A
22,100 fyr
$269,800 A

323,30

“12.3km/| | F34bhp | 6

1.%m/l | 2348hp | 6
£283,800 A

§74, 300 fyr

11.59«m/1 | 234ohp | &

5, such as Towota, Honda,

e are gathered from sounces and based on akjorithms that ane befieved by sgCarMart.com o ba rolinble

rssume any responsbiity for erors or omissions or WBFFANT the aocuracy of this information

hitpc!twww, sgearmarl.cominew_carsinewcars_listing php?MOD=Lexus+RX2004 PRA=0&PR2=&DEP=&VT=Any&DT=Any

Mew Laxus RX200 Cars, Singapore Car Prices &amp; Listing - sgCarMar

Car Make of Mogel

Search

(S} usarname | Email Add

password

15

Japan

spesd (A)

speed [A]

speed (A)

15

Missan, Volcswagen, Mitsibi

promotions, new C2f reviews, latest

but nNo assUraAncE Can K

= Terms of Serace
« Privacy Palicy
= Personal Data Prote

¥ rasults/page

1 Liser Review
Prosmokion

Eilitoer's Review

Y etultsfpage

shl B BMW. We

car news & o
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RALPATLERSSA S Alalne Motors Ple Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23112517 11.33
SUBMITTED &Y: RONKIE TAN GUAN HIM

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleass rapor cormeclly tha details of tha accldent bo spead up the tlaims process.

2 This Form must be completed by lhe Pollsyhelder sndior the Aulhcrized Orver,

1. Information providad must be as lulhful and accurate a3 possibha, Any willul misrepresentalion of witholding of material facls may allow [nsurance companies Lo
rapudiate policy ability, —

4. The |asus and acceplanca of Inls Farm by IngWrance companles |3 not an admisslan of pokcy llabllity on lha part of the insurance COMpaEnias.

5, Any falsa reporiing may be referrad o the Police far Invealigstlen.,

. This reparl will ba [orwardad by the [nsurers of the Inaurars of (he Gl Recards Managemenl Cenlre galablishad by the General Insuranca Aszeclallon of
Singapore{GIA) for archiving and Lhal coples of this repor will for B fas be mads svailable upon epplicalion by inleresled pariies.
7., By tha loggemenl of s reporl ta |ha insugers, you hereby conssnt Lo tie archiving of this repon al tha cenlrs and ta caples of he repor belng made avalable

alaresald,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accldent
Country/State of Loss

Vehlcle Ragisirallon Number
i Ins urad/Polleyholder
Mama Of Reglslered Cwner
MNRIC Mo

Emall Address

Mobila Phane No

Alternative Phene No
‘Vehicle Particulars
Manufﬂclu-rer

Maodal

Exact Purpose far which vehlcle was belng usad at

lime of accident

Ara you claiming under your own Insurance pollcy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Pleasa state action to be laken

WVehicle Calagary
::,Insu rance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleel Pollcy

Pollcy Mumber

Cover Mote Number
ED!_H".I"EI‘

Mama of Driver

NRIC Mo

Dale Of Birth
Occupatlan

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mobila Number

Fax Number

Conlact Number
EMall Addrass

231272017 11:38
2211212017 1745

MCE SLIP ROAD INTO CENTRAL BLVD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLRBIIGE

CHEW ANN PHONG
57326112,

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81260875
OFFICE-60000000

LEXUS
RX200T-2.0 (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRNATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPAP1963015

GHEW ANN PHONG
§7326112J

16/07/1973

INDOOR

18/07/2002

15 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91280875

OFFICE-60000000
MOEMAI

i

a4

Page 1 of 13



| i |

Address BLK 558 HOUGANG ST 51 #10-378

Poslcode 530556
Was driver an employaa of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with he Insured OWHNER

Vehlcle Reglstration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehlele x

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

| Genaral Informatlon of the Accident

Type Of Accidanl COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealher Condilions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this acoldent? NO

Mummbar of vehlclas invalvad in the accident

Was any body Injurad in the Accident? MO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olher matarial or properly damaged? YES

| have besen approached by unknown person(s)

scliciing/offering accidant clalms assistance. Ned
Murnber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
 Detalls of Pollce Action

Wasliha accident reporied to tha pollee? NO
If Yes Please slate which Pollce Stalion

Was nolice of intanded Prosecution given? WO
If Yes,againzt whom?
; q'ircumstancg.s..l of Aceident

Repont please refer to sketch plan

; Attachment(s)

Are accldent phatos avallable for aitan::hmenL? YES

Was there any video caplurad by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: GET FROM WORKSHOP
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Reglstration Numbar SDHAYEAH

Vehlcle Make/Madal/Calour
Detaila Of Propertles

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mamae of Driver GAN PAY YAP

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 9a564T4AT

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name - SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Matura Of Damage
Mo OF Passenger (Including Drivar)

Page 2 of 13
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Sketch Plan #2
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SK Automobile Pte Ltd
(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01
Vicom Inspection Centre (S415933)
Tel: 6789 5155 Fax : 67835155

TO : SOMPO
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

ESTIMATE REPORT

DATE : 26-Dec-17

JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM

OWNER'S PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME VEHICLE NO : SLR6336E
1
ADDRESS MODEL : LEXUS RX200
TEL. NO. CHASSISNO : - |
OWNER'S INSURANCE
POLICY NO.
ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE
TIME
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT DAUD/93911482
QUOTATION SUMMARY
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
SIN DESCRIPTION ary ”';'ILEET Tc’;z!l‘clém
1|REAR BUMPER Do fe—_ & 1 |s 1445008 144500
2|REAR BUMPER LOWER b “——<! 1 |s  1.02500|% 100600
3|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR 214 ¢ (2wl 2 |s  287.10]s s7420]
4|REAR BUMPER REINFORGEMENT % .\ 1 |s  458.00|$ 458.00
5|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SPONGE: P 1 |s 270.70| $ 270.70
6|REAR BUMPER UPPER RETAINER 2 |s 7060 | § 141.20
7|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 |s 68.50 | § 137.00
8|REAR PARKING SENSOR P+, O 2 |3 348005 69600
o|TAILGATE 5 1 |s 1s7000|s  1879.00
10| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP i | 19410 | § 194.10
11| TAILGATE STOPPER 2 |s 32.00 | § 64.00
12| TAILGATE EMBLEM 1 |s 115.00 | $ 115.00 |
13| TAILGATE EMBLEM "LEXUS" 1 3 10760 | & 107.60 0%
14| TAILGATE EMBLEM "RX200" 1 |s 9450 | § 94.50




CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (REAR)

| 1s|vaiLLamP RH Y 1 |ls  ese00|$ 689.00
16|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 |s  15860]|$ 158.60
17|REAR END PANEL A 1 5 71530 | 8 715,30
18|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH . 1 |s  enrofs 611.70
19|REAR FENDER SIDE INNERTRIMRH | 2 1 |s  ges10]|s 069.10
20|REAR AMPLIFIER SPEAKER ' 1 |s 1o0e080|$ 106080
21|EXHAUST PIPE CHROME o |s  amoo|s  (se8T0
22| EXHAUST RRACKET r 1 |s 180.30 | § 180.30
23| EXHAUST PIPE MOUNTING 2 |s 45.00 | $ 90.00

: TOTAL PRICE P 12,104.10

LESS 10% $ 121041

SUB TOTAL PRICE % 10,893.69

SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT | TOTAL SINETT

1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL £ - 1 |s 125008 125.00

2| REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 |s 80.00 | 80.00
3|REAR BUMPER CLIP SET ot 1 |3 70.00 | § 76:00

4| TAILGATE INMER TRIM CLIP SET 1 % 7000 | % 700071

5|END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP SET s 55.00 | § 55.00

6|END PANEL JOINT SEALANT 1 ]s 80.00 | § 80.00

7|REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIM CLIP SET 1 |s 12000 | 5 120.00

SUB TOTAL PRICE 500.00

i

CUT OFF, REPLACE REAR END PANEL
AND FLOOR PANEL. STRAIGHTEN,
REALIGM REAR CHASSIS FRAME AND

RENEW OTHER DAMAGE PARTS. & 1408700

SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE AND

AFFECTED AREA. $

Lopes | 40

DISMENTLE AND INSTALL EXHAUST

PIPE SYSTEM TO ENAELE REPAIRS. $

150.00

REMOWVE AND INSTALL REAR PARKING
SENSOR AND WIRING HARNESS.
PERFORM DISTANCE SENSORY

TESTING. §

20000 | Co

DISMEMTLE AND INSTALL REAR SEATS,
SPEAKER BOARD AND SEATS

TRIMMING. 3

150.00

PERFORM REAR LIGHTING WIRING

CHECK AND TEST FUCTION, §

80.08

)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i ESAE 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No; 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO17024495/Agbn2
. [
#05-01/06 Date: 01-03-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code : SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SDH 8988H Veh. Inspected SLR B336E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704679/NSW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 271212017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model LEXUS RX200 o8 $o08
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTJBAMCAXD2030383 Colour SILVER
Odometer 7428 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/55 R20 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/55 R20 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/55 R20 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 235/55 R20 BRIDGESTONE & mm

4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information

Survey held at 5K AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 # 03-01 SINGAPORE 415933

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL FERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLR 6336E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No; 198607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page Mo.:1 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ’;k"t';?pﬂ{;} Our ﬁi:,l}mlnd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,445.00 1,445.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER DEFORMED 1,025.00 520.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @$287.10 /S CRACKED 574.20 287.10
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 458.00 458.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SPONGE CRACKED 270.70 270.70
2|REAR BUMPER UPPER RETAINER @$70.60 NOT NECESSARY 141.20 :
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$68.50 NECESSARY 137.00 137.00
2|REAR PARKING SENSOR @$348.00 DAMAGED 696.00 560.00
1| TAILGATE NOT NECESSARY 1,879.00 -
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 194.10
2|TAILGATE STOPPER @$32.00 NOT NECESSARY 64.00 -
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM NOT NECESSARY 115.00 -
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM "LEXUS" NOT NECESSARY 107.80 -
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM "RX200" NOT NECESSARY 94.50 .
1| TAILLAMP RH NOT NECESSARY 689.00 .
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 158.60 -
1|REAR END PANEL NOT NECESSARY 715.30 -
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 611.70 -
1|REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIM RH NOT NECESSARY 969.10 -
1|REAR AMPLIFIER SPEAKER NOT NECESSARY 1,060.80 -
1|EXHAUST PIPE CHROME BENT 428.00 350.00
1|EXHAUST BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 180.30 -
2|EXHAUST PIPE MOUNTING @$45.00 NOT NECESSARY 90.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,210.41 -402.78
10,893.69 3,625.02
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 70.00 30.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 70.00 -
1|SET END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 55.00 -
1|END PANEL JOINT SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17024495/Agbn2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

adl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-9607198-R Page No..:2 of 2
T Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts  Condition Workshop ($) ($)
1|SET REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
600.00 30.00
LABOUR
CUT OFF REPLACE REAR END PANEL AND FLOOR 1,400.00 300.00
PANEL STRAIGHTEN, REALIGN REAR CHASSIS FRAME
AND RENEW OTHER DAMAGE PARTS.
SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE AND AFFECTED AREA. 1,000.00 400.00
DISMENTLE AND INSTALL EXHAUST PIPE SYSTEM TO  |NOT NECESSARY 150.00
ENABLE REPAIRS.
REMOWVE AND INSTALL REAR PARKING SENSCOR AND 200.00 60.00
WIRING HARNESS PERFORM DISTANCE SENSORY
TESTING.
DISMENTLE AND INSTALL REAR SEATS, SPEAKER NOT NECESSARY 150.00
BOARD AND SEATS TRIMMING.
PERFORM REAR LIGHTING WIRING CHECK AND TEST 80.00 30.00
FUNCTION.
CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE ON WELDING JOINT AREA. |[NOT NECESSARY 100.00 ]
DRILL HOLE TO ENABLE REFIX TAILGATE SPOILER. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 2
REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
DISMENTLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR INTERIOR NOT NECESSARY 300.00 =
COMPARTMENT TRIMMING
APPLY TUFF COATING TREATMENT. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
3,850.00 790.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,343.69 4,445.02
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS5/SMO17024495/Agbn2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




